BOARD OF REGENTS EXECUTIVE/PLANNING COMMITTEE
TUESDAY, JUNE 3, 2014, 10:00 - 11:00 AM
CONFERENCE CALL
DIAL: 801-321-7150

Agenda

1. University of Utah — Donation of Wall Mansion Property

2. Closed Meeting
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June 2, 2014
MEMORANDUM
TO: Executive Committee of the State Board of Regents
FROM: David L. Buhler

SUBJECT: University of Utah — Donation of Wall Mansion Property

Issue
The University of Utah has requested the Board of Regents formally approve the receipt of a property
donated to the University by the Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-day Saints. The property, known as the
Wall Mansion, is located at 411 East South Temple in an historic section of Salt Lake City. Acceptance of
the gift was endorsed unanimously by the University Board of Trustees on May 27, 2014.

Background

Discussions about the gift of this property to the University have been ongoing for several months and the
gift agreement was just recently finalized. The attached letter from the University describes the relevant
information about the property, its planned restoration, and future use by the University.

Subsequent to Board ratification, on June 4, 2014, a proposal will be presented to the State Building Board
to restore the mansion to its original condition using donated funds as described in the University letter.
The property will be financially self-sufficient with no request for state-appropriated funding anticipated for
ongoing O&M expenses, estimated to be about $300,000 per year.

Commissioner's Recommendation

The Commissioner recommends the Board formally approve the acceptance of this significant qift of
property, with the understanding that the University will work with the State Building Board and the State
Historic Preservation Office in restoration and maintenance of the historic Wall Mansion.

David L. Buhler
Commissioner of Higher Education
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